
By Courier 
 
Mr. David Archbold, 
Managing Director, 
Information and Communications Technology Authority, 
3rd Floor, Alissta Towers, 
North Sound Way, 
Grand Cayman,  
Cayman Islands. 
 
 
February 6, 2004 
 
 
Dear David, 
 
Re: Interconnection Agreement and Confidentiality Claim 
 
As you are aware Cable & Wireless Cayman Islands Limited and Wireless Ventures 
(Cayman Islands) Limited have reached agreement on all issues with the exception of 
the rate for fixed to mobile and mobile to mobile termination. In order to facilitate the 
timely launch of competition in the Cayman Islands, the parties have agreed an 
interim mechanism in relation to the rate for fixed to mobile termination and mobile 
to mobile termination which allows an overall interconnection agreement to be 
concluded.  
 
Filing of the Interim Interconnection Agreement with the Authority 
 
The parties hereby file the attached interconnection agreement as per Section 45 (1) of 
the Information and Communications Technology Authority Law, 2002 and Section 22 
(1) of the Information and Communications Technology Authority (Interconnection 
and Infrastructure Sharing) Regulations, 2003. 
 
Confidentiality Claim 
 
The Parties request that the Tariff Schedule, and in particular the interim without 
prejudice rate for fixed to mobile termination and mobile to mobile termination (the 
“Mobile Termination Part”), in the attached Interconnection Agreement be designated 
as "confidential".  This request is made pursuant to Section 3(b) and (3)(d) of the 
Information and Communication Technology Authority (Confidentiality) Regulations, 
2003 (the "Regulations").  Disclosure of this information would reveal the positions 
taken by the Parties during confidential negotiations, and would enable competitors to 
have sensitive commercial information which could put the Parties at a competitive 
disadvantage. 
 



The Parties claim confidentiality of this information for a period of six (6) months, 
and are filing a redacted version of the Tariff Schedule, pursuant to Regulation 
4(1)(c)(ii) of the Regulations. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
______________      ______________ 
Timothy P. Adam      Raul Nicholson-Coe 
Chief Executive      General Manager 
 
Cable and Wireless      Wireless Ventures 
(Cayman Islands) Limited     (Cayman Islands) Limited 
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